

## Grove Academy Parent Council Meeting

Tuesday 13 November 2018

19:00-20:30

Grove Academy Staffroom

### AGENDA

Timing	Activity	Actions
19:00-19:20	Part 1 (20 min)	
Item 1	Welcome	
Item 2	Apologies	
Item 3	Approval of minutes of previous Parent Council meeting (11 Sep 2018)	
Item 4	Matters arising from previous minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Minimising plastic bottle use</li> <li>b. Statistics from the My Homework App</li> <li>c. Parking congestion</li> <li>d. Blazers</li> </ul>	
Item 5	Correspondence/meetings attended <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Two past meetings which no one from the PC attended:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Training Afternoon &amp; Evening Thurs 4 Oct 2018 7pm</li> <li>• City Wide Meeting Thurs 25 Oct 2018 7pm</li> </ul> </li> <li>b. Upcoming meetings               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Meeting with Executive Director of Children and Families Service (Paul Clancy) Wed 7 Nov 2018 7pm; Doreen Phillips will attend on behalf of the PC.</li> <li>• The first Ferry Community Networking Event, Broughty Ferry Library on Thursday 22 November from 6-7pm. Invite issued by <b>Broughty Ferry Local Community Planning</b> Partnership. Clare Jefferson will attend on behalf of the Parent Council. Another PC representative is welcome.</li> <li>• Secondary Chairs only with Executive Director, Paul Clancy Tues 12 Feb 2019 7pm</li> <li>• City Wide Meeting Tues 26 Mar 2019 7pm</li> <li>• Meeting with Executive Director, Paul Clancy, Wed 24 April 2019 7pm</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
19:20-19:40	Part 2 (20 min)	
Item 6	Report by Rector, Graham Hutton <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Including the HT Charter and large donation from a Former Pupil</li> </ul>	
19:40-20:10	Part 3 (30 min)	
Item 7	School Improvement Plan and the Pupil Equity Plan	
Item 8	Update on the SQA results and the Insight statistics	
Item 9	Chaplaincy Team	
20:10-20:20	Part 4 (10 min)	
Item 10	Any other current business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Friends of Grove</li> </ul>	
Item 11	<p><b>Items for next meetings</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Issue an invite to Susan Epworth to speak about the Cost of the School Day</li> </ul> <p><b>Date of next meeting</b></p> <p>The tentative dates for the remainder of the PC meetings for the 2018/19 session are as follows: Tues 29 Jan 2019; Tues 26 Mar 2019; Tues 28 May 2019</p>	

20:20-20:30	Close and depart	
-------------	------------------	--